

N. F. RODMAN, M. D.
316 MEDICAL ARTS BUILDING
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

Sept. 29th 1936

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Univ. Cincinnati Med. School,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe;-

I have been consulted by the attorneys of the Standard Oil Co. N.J. in a case where one of their former gas station employees is suing, claiming that he contracted lead poisoning as result of handling tetraethyl lead gasoline.

I notice from the Index Medicus that you have written rather extensively on this subject but unfortunately most of your articles appear in journals that we do not subscribe to. As I am anxious to familiarize myself with all phases of the subject I would appreciate it if you could send me reprints of some of your articles. I am of course particularly interested in articles concerning the possibility of contracting lead poisoning from tetraethyl lead in the commercial gasoline sold in filling stations.

Any expense incurred in sending reprints I would gladly defray.

Yours very truly,

N. F. Rodman
N. F. Rodman

*Since book
loan, to be returned
when he has finished with it*

KE 0011859